MINUTES
WARRICK COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD

&

DEPARTMENT OF STORM WATER
REGULAR SESSION
OCTOBER 26, 2009
107 W. Locust St. Suite 206

Boonville, Indiana  47601

The Warrick County Drainage Board met in regular session with Vice-President Art Noffsinger presiding over the meeting, also present at this meeting were Don Williams, Secretary; Phillip H. Baxter, Surveyor; Bobby Howard, Director of Storm Water and David K. Zengler, Attorney. Commissioner Tim Mosbey was absent.
Present in the audience was Kenny Elliott.

The meeting was started with the reciting of the Pledge of Allegiance.
Commissioner Art Noffsinger: I call the Department of Storm Water Management and Drainage Board meeting to order.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Commissioner Noffsinger: First on the agenda is the minutes.

Commissioner Don Williams: Mr. President, I would make a motion to approve the minutes of October 19, 2009.

Commissioner Noffsinger: I second.

Motion was made and seconded to approve minutes. Motion carried 2-0.

BID OPENING-PIGEON CREEK:

Commissioner Noffsinger: Bid openings for Pigeon Creek.
The unopened bids were passed to David Zengler, Attorney to open.

Phil Baxter: This is a pretty nicky situation here we are bidding two log jams one is in Warrick and one is in Vanderburgh. We talked to Vanderburgh and they asked us to go ahead and open theirs and their next meeting is going to be November 3rd so we will get the information to them and see what they do with it. But we’ve asked five contractors for bids, we had four show up at pre-bid and we got two that responded with a bid.
Commissioner Williams: We probably need to take this under advisement and let the two surveyor’s work out make recommendations?

Phil: Well we can award ours separately or whatever.

Commissioner Williams: Okay, but why would we open theirs if they are separate? Just to get the same company?

Phil: I guess so they get the information and talk it over before the meeting but that is what we were told this morning.

Commissioner Williams: So we’ve got one in Warrick.
David K. Zengler: This is from Bigge Excavating and it is the Warrick County Drainage Board Pigeon Creek log jam for Warrick County, $6,200.00. Do you have a preference do you want me to stick with Bigge or…..

Commissioner Williams: Let’s stick with Warrick.

David: Let’s do Warrick, okay, from Elliott’s Excavating then bid for Pigeon Creek Warrick County the bid is $29,300.00.
Bigge Excavating Pigeon Creek for Vanderburgh County, the bid is $6,200.00.

Elliott’s Excavating for Pigeon Creek Vanderburgh County the bid is $24,500.00.

Don Williams: I guess my question would be my regular question, Phil is, were both of them at the pre-bid meeting and everybody got the same information?  Bid difference.

Phil: Very huge.

David: There is and I think this is true is all the bids there is a memorandum of receipt that they received the copy of the bid specifications dated October 8, 2009.

Don Williams: I don’t have any other questions, Mr. President.

Commissioner Noffsinger: Do you have anything you would like to add, Phil?

Phil: If you want to approve it why don’t you approve it contingent to me talking to him tomorrow and if I feel he understands what he is doing, go ahead and tell him to do it?

Commissioner Williams: I don’t know he says he got the pre-bid he got the specs. I mean if he’s low, he’s low and I appreciate it. This will save a lot of tax payer dollars and maybe next time he won’t…..I don’t know what to say, Phil. I mean…if he says he can’t do it for that then we can re-bid the whole thing that would be my guess.
Do you think he’s way low?

Phil: Well, he knows what he’s doing I guess, I mean but there is nothing easy about this at all, these pictures don’t even show justice of what is there. Our’s is at least 200 feet long 60 to 70 feet wide and I don’t know how deep because the water, we’re probably talking at least 10- 12-feet thick.
Commissioner Williams: I would ask the attorney this question, if we award Bigge Excavating this contract what are his options if he says I can’t do it for that? If he does do we re-bid it because we certainly not going to let him change his bid on it as that wouldn’t be fair to Mr. Elliott.

Art Noffsinger: Did we have them put up a bid bond?

Phil: Yes they have papers filed in the office.

Art: For bid bond for this project?

Phil: Well, it covers the whole year.

David Zengler: I guess I see the practical problem is that if he says then he can’t do it, I don’t know how we would force him to do it for that.

Commissioner Williams: No but I guess my question would be then would we re-bid it?

David: We would definitely have to re-bid.

Commissioner Noffsinger: What if we award it to him and he doesn’t come though then we can go after his bid bond.

David: I don’t think there is a bid bond.

Phil: It’s not exactly a bid bond it’s proof of insurance.

Commissioner Noffsinger: That is different than a bid bond.

Phil: Only a certain amount qualifies for a bid bond, what is it $50,000.00.

Secretary: I think it may be higher than that now.

Commissioner Williams: What is the difference between our log jam and Vanderburgh County’s log jam, is theirs smaller or about the same size?

Phil: It is somewhat smaller.

Don: Because his bids were the same.

Phil: Ours you can get to from both sides, that one in Vanderburgh, you can’t.

David Zengler: I don’t know if it throws any light on it but he does say (Bigge) in his…he says remove log jam from channel, stack and burn logs and brush, bury any unburned material and cover with 2 foot of dirt.

Don Williams: That is what they required. I would move that we award it to Mr. Bigge and see what falls.

Art Noffsinger: I will second. Any discussion>

Don: I have none.

Motion was made and seconded. Motion passed 2-0.

There was discussion from an audience member and the Board about the disparity of the bids as it was $23,000 difference.

There was no Storm Water business.

Commissioner Williams: I would move that we adjourn.

Commissioner Noffsinger: Second.

Motion was made and seconded to adjourn meeting. Motion passed 2-0.
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